<lorraine32(@blueyonder.co.uk> wrote:
Dear Michael

Yes, it does, say that but I really don't know how you can read it
the writing is horrible to understand lol

I am burning the copies of the CD's when Simon gets to the office
can you please check them that they play I don't know what
format the court uses.

I know Josey also needs these CDs also for the appeal on the
05/03/2015 at KINGSTON UPON THAMES CROWN
COURT, should I wait to do the 2nd copy to make sure they
play at the office I know they play in my computer CD,

Also, she will need some of the paper work Simon will be
bringing with him to the office today.

Can you also let me know about the statement from Moses is that
good enough I had to make the format up you made for Simon
statement and send it to him so he knew how to write it. like the
top section of the statement. if you understand that he is working
so finding it very hard to get down here, but will attend court I just
have to give him a few days’ notice to which day he will be
needed for.

I am also trying to get hold of the court to see about the letter for
his PNC record to see if any work has been done on it.

Lorraine

From: Micheal McKee
[mailto:m.mckee@michaelcarrollandco.com]
Sent: 23 February 2015 13:34 To: Lorraine Cordell

Subject: Re: FW: Clerks Notes for Simon Cordell I can see that

on page 2 it states "no tools" in the car.

> On 23 February 2015 at 13:29 Lorraine Cordell
<lorraine32(@blueyonder.co.uk> wrote:

--—-Original Message

From: GL-SWESTERNMCENQ
[mailto:swglondonmc@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk]
> Sent: 16 February 2015 09:57




